Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 4th July 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

1907-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: C Jackson, Seymour, Buck, Hickman, Fowler, Longster. In attendance: Carol Barker, Clerk, one member of the public.

1907-01 Apologies

Cllrs Watson, Wilson, Rogers and Schofield sent their apologies, proposed to accepted Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Buck.

1907-02 Declarations of interest

Clerk re payment to family member.

1907-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for June meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr C Jackson seconded Cllr Hickman.

1907-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The parking problems continue, but the Store is fundraising to pay for bollards. Speed Watch - the police speed monitoring van is visiting more often, Clerk to inform Police of social media comments.

11 November Road Closure - seeking a qualified RASWA person.

Warp Mill Staithes- Migratory fish impediment - reply from NYMNPA - Clerk to contact Environment Agency.

Pelican Crossing - Hinderwell High Street - NYCC Highways want HPC to identify a possible location. Clerk and Chairman to hold site visit.

Port Mulgrave -National Trust to install signage re steep cliffs and falling rocks.

Tree Strategy - Clerk/Chairman to write to SBC legal team to clarify who is responsible.

Play Areas - Urgent repairs at Staithes area have been actioned.

Missing Street lights - Runswick Lane, H'well - Awaiting action from SBC to replace lights removed. Daffodils - Clerk reported receipt of £200 from Yorkshire Water towards new bulbs south of Staithes.

Christmas Lights - Cllr Watson to find out when Staithes Christmas Tree will be lit - 1st or 8th December

Dog Mess - Dog Waste Station now in situ on Hinderwell's Back Lane - a massive success. Clerk to ask SBC for a price to empty the bin, present method of emptying is temporary.

Cleveland Way above Staithes – NYMNPA & National Trust have extended the fence to improve safety.

Hinderwell Lane, R Bay - request double yellow lines outside social housing.

Runswick Bay - reinstatement of Bus Stop- Clerk read out reply from Passenger Transport - Clerk to forward this to the two complainants.

Porret Lane Feral Cats - most had been captured and treated - Clerk to ask SBC for further advice. Badger Hounds - Clerk has asked NYCC Highways for a resolution to traffic mounting the pavement. Hinderwell Lighting Scheme - ugly poles remain - Clerk to ask NYMNPA for support to remove them. Staithes Parking Permit scheme - to ask SBC Councillors at our next meeting.

1907-05 NY Police Report

Chairman read the report to the meeting.

Cllr Hickman reported sightings of suspicious vans in the parish around 6am and 7am. Police informed.

1907-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

None present.

1907-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0341/FL- Greenacres Barn, Staithes -barn to camping bothy - Objection.

Clerk to ask NYMNPA for information on part retrospective application NYM/2019/0344/fl

1907-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £3115.12 authorised. Proposed Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Seymour. Section 137 Application from Oakridge School - Awarded £100.

Clerk advised Councillors that Zurich Insurance yet to reimburse HPC's claim from February.

1907-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk had discussed matter with SBC's legal team and a way forward was possible. Proposed Cllr Fowler seconded Cllr Longster - All in favour. Clerk to action.

1907-10 Hinderwell War Memorial Clock

Chairman reported on a proposed financial arrangement in which the NYMNPA would pay for the existing mechanical clock to be maintained for the next 10 years. Firstly the clock would be repaired at a cost of £1262 +VAT, and then the clock would have 6 monthly maintenance visits by Smiths of Derby costing £692 + VAT per annum. HPC to ensure safe access to clock inner chamber and necessary risk assessments before clock is returned. HPC will work towards a strategy for generating income for longer term solution. Proposed Cllr Fowler and seconded Cllr Seymour - all in favour.

1907-11 Hinderwell Industrial Estate - grassed area

Clerk had contacted the landowner and asked for permission for residents to cut the grass for children to use it for sports. The landowner confirms he accepts this arrangement. Clerk has taken legal advice and can confirm that HPC does not have the power to enter private land to cut grass. Any activity on this area will not be covered by HPC's insurance.

1907-12 Village Signs

To be discussed at next meeting.

1907-13 Correspondence

Clerk informed Councillors about progress re parking on Cliff Road and Fairfield road in Staithes. Clerk reported on correspondence with SBC's dog warden regarding dogs at a property on Coronation Avenue, Hinderwell.

1907-14 Parish Maintenance

Port Mulgrave - undergrounding of overhead electricity cables planned for 2020.

Oakridge School – Safety concerns raised re parking chaos at start/end of school day - Clerk to ask SBC's traffic wardens to visit.

Staithes Harbourside - rusty metal railings - NF to investigate

Staithes - upper car park - new SBC signs seem to imply that residents parking costs may rise over the winter months. Cllr Fowler investigating.

Staithes - 72 Staithes Lane - blocked roadside drain.

Porret Lane, Hinderwell - road sign has been stolen - SBC to replace

1907-17 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting Daffodils

Meeting closed at 9.10pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 1st August, 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By:

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 04.07.19 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: